From: Oficina Central

To: Ragland. Randolph

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: Question on Company Name

Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:59:01 AM

Attachments: SENDER_EMAILcimoficinacentral@amail@@com.png
image0011.pnag

1. Do you have a parent company? If so, did you have a change
= with your parent company? No we did not have parent company

2. Did you have a change in ownership? No

3. Why did you switch from SE to LLC? We switch basically in terms
of tax payments under SE we paid more taxes than with LLC.

4. Did the company split into separate divisions? We don't have
separate divisions

5) Could you provide a diagram of your organizational structure
before and after the change from SE to LLC? We didn't have
any organizational structure change the owner is the same
person.

Why did the office address change? Or is the name of the address
“15 Ramon E. Betances Suite 3,” equivalent to “Betances 15
Sejundo Nivel?” Yes the address is the same it was the postal
service who change the name of the street and added the suite to
the postal address.

De: Ragland, Randolph
Fecha: 5/24/2019 11:14:48 AM

Para: Oficina Central
Asunto: RE: Re: Question on Company Name

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am going to need additional information regarding why you switched from an SE to
an LLC.

1. Do you have a parent company? If so, did you have a change with your
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parent company?
2. Did you have a change in ownership?
3. Why did you switch from SE to LLC?
4. Did the company split into separate divisions?

5) Could you provide a diagram of your organizational structure before and
after the change from SE to LLC?

Why did the office address change? Or is the name of the address “15 Ramon
E. Betances Suite 3,” equivalent to “Betances 15 Sejundo Nivel?”

Regards,

From: Oficina Central <cimoficinacentral@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Ragland, Randolph <Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Question on Company Name

No, just a change in name..
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De: Ragland, Randolph
Fecha: 5/23/2019 4:28:29 PM

Para: CIMOFICINACENTRAL@GMAIL.COM

Asunto: Question on Company Name

The current license name is listed as:

Constructora | Melendez, S. E.

You listed the Name of the company in the license renewal application as:

Constructora | Melendez LLC

What is the reason for the change? Has there been a change of control?

Randolph C. Ragland, Jr., CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

NRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19426

(610) 337-5083 (office)
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(610) 310-7799 (cell)

(610) 337-5269 (fax)

Animaciones GRATIS para tu correo

iHaz clic aqui! »

Animaciones GRATIS para tu correo

iHaz clic aqui! »
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